Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2021 1:27 AM

To: ‘lowry@nationalreview.com’; 'editorial@nationalreview.com'

Cc: 'letters@nationalreview.com’; 'submit@nationalreview.com'

Subject: Cuomo's public corruption, as governor, in which EVERYONE in a line of succession is
complicit, as likewise ALL who would impeach and convict him

Attachments: 6-4-20-complaint-albany-da-soares-revised.pdf

TO: National Review Editor-in-Chief Richard Lowry

Hopefully, you have the same e-mail address as | used for you, more than seven years ago, when | sent you a January 25,
2014 e-mail entitled “What winning strategy will you be offering at the Conservative Party’s Jan. 26-27 Political Action
Conference to defeat Cuomo & sweep the 2014 elections?”

Below is my August 5, 2021 e-mail, sent to the entire roster of NY’s Legislative Correspondents Association, with the
above-attached June 4, 2020 grand jury/public corruption complaint, reflecting what NY’s “fake news”/election-rigging

press has been covering up, for years —and now. Please forward to all your writers of the many columns and articles
you have published about Cuomo and the situation unfolding in New York.

As stated by the e-mail, based on the attachment:

“the state Senate and Assembly members clamoring for Cuomo’s resignation and/or
impeachment — and the senators and Court of Appeals judges who would constitute a
court of impeachment (NYS Constitution, Article VI, §24) -- must themselves resign
and/or be impeached — and...everyone in a line of gubernatorial succession, beginning
with Lieutenant Governor Hochul, must be criminally prosecuted — and will be
convicted.”

I am available to answer questions — and to assist your writers with explosive reporting and commentary, based on
primary-source evidence, so that NY’s governance can be returned to its constitutional moorings -- & the People.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 5, 2021 11:20 AM

To: 'susan.arbetter@charter.com' <susan.arbetter@charter.com>; 'cbragg@timesunion.com’
<cbragg@timesunion.com>; 'rcabral-mota@univision.net' <rcabral-mota@univision.net>; 'jcampbelll@gannett.com’
<jcampbelll@gannett.com>; 'ccappabianca@news10.com’ <ccappabianca@news10.com>;
'DanClarkReports@Gmail.com' <DanClarkReports@Gmail.com>; 'kclukey@bloomberglaw.com'
<kclukey@bloomberglaw.com>; 'gwen@adirondackexplorer.org’ <gwen@adirondackexplorer.org>; 'kdewitt@wxxi.org'
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